
Questions Received Regarding Solicitation #320A for the Best Friend Express 
 

More than one question arrived asking about fleet storage and facilities.  An attempt to answer all 

five questions has been written:  

 

Best Friend Express vehicles and paratransit vehicles used for the Dial-a-Ride program cannot be stored 

at the office of Lower Savannah Council of Governments (2748 Wagener Rd; Aiken, SC 29801).  The 

successful Offeror will be responsible for the safe storage of all public transit/paratransit vehicles used to 

support the contract.  Generations Unlimited, the current contractor, stores all vehicles at their Aiken 

office for the Best Friend Express at 153 Pendleton NW; Aiken, SC.  Generations Unlimited is leasing the 

building on Pendleton Street that is currently housing the contract operations.  It is the same location as 

the bus station for “Southeastern Stages” (private intercity bus line) which Generations Unlimited staffs 

for ticketing and loading of passengers.  LSCOG has no involvement with the private contract 

Generations Unlimited holds with Southeastern Stages.   

 

LSCOG is not able to provide further information on the details of the lease for 153 Pendleton Street NW 

nor a list of the janitorial services the current contractor uses.  LSCOG does not offer, nor maintain a 

separate or additional facility for the Best Friend Express operations.  Any LSCOG staff such as the Transit 

Manager, mobility management specialist or planners are housed in the LSCOG offices on Wagener Rd. 

 

More than one question arrived asking about the fleet itself.  An attempt to answer all eight questions 

has been written: 

There are five buses for the general public fixed routes.  There are three routes with one bus each.  Two 

buses are considered “spares” and are to be interchanged/rotated among the routes.  The buses are 

small in that they are all 14-passenger Cutaways.  All are ADA complaint (including a lift).  All five 

vehicles have bicycle racks installed on the front of the vehicle.  All five buses have a camera system 

mounted from various angles.  All five of the fixed route vehicles have electronic drop, two vault, fare 

boxes mounted.    

 

There are no non-revenue vehicles serving the transit system at this time. 

 

None of the five buses have had an engine or transmission rebuild.  LSCOG averages one replacement 

vehicle per year to keep the fleet up to date.  All vehicles are gasoline powered. 

 

The Contractor is responsible for all paratransit vehicles used for Dial-a-Ride services.  Generations 

Unlimited appears to be using two vehicles located in Aiken for Dial-a-Ride trips.  However, Generations 

Unlimited also has a fleet of vehicles performing demand response in the next county over (Barnwell) and 

any of those vehicles may occasionally be utilized for Dial-a-Ride paratransit trips if the vehicle has to be 

in the Aiken/Augusta area already.  For NTD purposes, three paratransit vehicles were identified for 

demand response needs.   

 

Drivers check their vehicles daily for cleanliness.  Generations Unlimited contracts with Tri-Development 

in Aiken for the cleaning of the vehicles. 

 



Who is responsible for fueling the buses at the end of their run; drivers or maintenance personnel? 

Generations Unlimited has drivers refuel their vehicles. 

 

Please clarify who is responsible for route scheduling and the driver scheduling? 

The Contractor is responsible for route and driver scheduling.  Mobility management specialists at the 

LSCOG office take calls from Dial-a-Ride passengers and place those trip requests into the RouteMatch 

Software trip module on behalf of the Contractor.   

 

Who performs maintenance? 

The Contractor is responsible for all maintenance.  The current Contractor does not have maintenance 

personnel in Aiken, but rather has all maintenance performed by shops. Generations Unlimited has 

chosen shops that are under SC MMO state contract rather than perform their own procurement. 

 

Are paratransit trips generated or under contractual agreement with a broker? 

No, there is no broker involvement.  Paratransit trips are the result of ADA passengers who have been 

deemed eligible for service and are reserving a trip that can be performed within the service area. 

 

Can you provide estimated dates for the transition/start-up period including Contract Award? 

Transition and transfer of vehicles could begin Saturday, September 30, 2017 with full service to begin 

Monday at 7:00 a.m. October 2, 2017.   The target date(s) for a Notice of Intent to Award letter is June 

26, 2017, with a Notice of Contract Award on July 13, 2017.   

 

How many vehicles will be made available for training during the transition? 

It may be possible to use spare Best Friend Express vehicles for driver training close to the transition date.  

 

Will we be able to use a facility during the transition period for interviewing and training? 

LSCOG would review a request at the time of contract award. 

 

Several questions were asked that are not easily answered because they refer to the existing 

Contractor’s (Generations Unlimited) management and their own operational approach.  LSCOG does 

not dictate certain things under turnkey contract.  These items include: 

Driver wages, hours worked on a part-time or full-time basis, benefit packages offered to Contractor 

staff, staffing positions and staffing allocation between the Aiken office and the Barnwell headquarters 

of Generations Unlimited.  LSCOG is not aware of staffing seniority.  Please keep in mind this is not a 

union transit property or operation.  Also, the Contractor is free to set their own qualification on their 

drivers regarding CDLs.  The fleet’s passenger vehicles are small enough that it does not “require” a CDL 

qualified driver to operate the vehicle. 

 

What is the current rate per trip for paratransit trips? 

LSCOG pays point to point passenger mileage at $2.76/mile.   

 

What is the current rate paid to the existing contractor for fixed route service? 

A flat-rate, turnkey contract is being paid at $28,100/month ($337,200/yr).   

 



Can you provide revenue hours and deadhead hours/miles for the fixed route and the paratransit? 

The fixed route does not have deadhead mileage.  The vehicles are parked at the Contractor’s facility on 

Pendleton Street and all buses leave from that location in the morning and return at the end of the day.  

The Blue Route and the Green Route have separate “First Run” routes that differ from their routing for 

the remaining runs in the day.  The fixed route has annual vehicle miles of 123,473 and annual revenue 

hours of 7,307.  The ADA paratransit program had 32,609 annual revenue miles and 2,963 annual 

revenue hours.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


